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July 25, 2022 
Zachary T. Lahring 
9770 Judson 
Ravenna, MI 49451      
 
Re: Munski v. Lahring 

Campaign Finance Complaint No. 2022-01-72-52 
 

Dear Mr. Lahring: 
 
The Department of State (Department) has received a formal complaint filed against you by 
Donald Munski alleging that you violated the Michigan Campaign Finance Act (MCFA or Act). 
Specifically, the complaint alleges that you accepted contributions in excess of the amount 
allowed, and that you reported expenditures without sufficient detail.1 A copy of the complaint is 
included with this notice. 
 
In Michigan, contributions to a candidate committee are governed by statute. MCL 169.252. 
Specifically, in local elections for districts containing fewer than 85,000 people, no person may 
donate more than $1,050.00. 
https://mertsplus.com/mertsuserguide/index.php?n=MANUALS.LocalLevelOffices. 
 
The purpose of this letter is to inform you of the Department’s examination of these matters and 
your right to respond to the allegations before the Department proceeds further. It is important to 
understand that the Department is neither making this complaint nor accepting the allegations as 
true. The investigation and resolution of this complaint is governed by section 15 of the Act and 
the corresponding administrative rules, R 169.51 et seq. An explanation of the process is 
included in the enclosed guidebook. 
 
If you wish to file a written response to this complaint, you are required to do so within 15 
business days of the date of this letter. Your response may include any written statement or 
additional documentary evidence you wish to submit. Materials may be emailed to 
BOERegulatory@michigan.gov or mailed to the Department of State, Bureau of Elections, 

 
1 Mr. Munski also alleged that you failed to include sufficient detail when you reported a $4,230.73 expenditure to 
Right Strategies LLC for “advertising.” Because Mr. Lahring’s campaign statement was accepted as sufficiently 
detailed by the county clerk, who is Mr. Lahring’s proper filing official, the Department dismisses this allegation. 
MCL 169.216(6). 
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Richard H. Austin Building, 1st Floor, 430 West Allegan Street, Lansing, Michigan 48918. If you 
fail to submit a response, the Department will render a decision based on the evidence furnished 
by the complainant. 
 
A copy of your answer will be provided to Mr. Munski, who will have an opportunity to submit a 
rebuttal statement to the Department. After reviewing the statements and materials provided by 
the parties, the Department will determine whether “there may be reason to believe that a 
violation of [the MCFA] has occurred [.]” MCL 169.215(10). Note that the Department’s 
enforcement powers include the possibility of entering a conciliation agreement, conducting an 
administrative hearing, or referring this matter to the Attorney General for enforcement of the 
penalty provided in section 33(11) of the Act. 
 
If you have any questions concerning this matter, you may contact me at 
BOERegulatory@michigan.gov. 
  

Sincerely, 
 
Regulatory Section 
Bureau of Elections 
Michigan Department of State 

c: Donald Munski 
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***** Smith Haughey Rice & Roegge ***** Please note that this email message and any attachments may contain 
privileged or confidential information that is protected against use or disclosure under federal and state law. If you have 
received this in error, please advise by immediate reply. Any transmission to persons other than the intended recipient 
shall not constitute a waiver of any applicable privileges. Any unauthorized use, disclosure, copying or dissemination is 
strictly prohibited.  
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From: MDOS-BOERegulatory
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 4:03 PM
Subject: Campaign finance complaint 
Attachments: 2022.09.16 Rebuttal letter Munski v. Lahring.pdf; 2022.08.30 KBE to Bureau - response 

to complaint.pdf

Please see the attached.  
 
Regulatory Section 
Bureau of Elections 
Michigan Department of State 



 

 
MICHIGAN BUREAU OF  ELECTIONS  

RICHARD H .  AUSTIN BUILDING ●  1ST FLOOR ●  430  W.  ALLEGAN ●  LANSING,  MICHIGAN 48918  
Mi ch i gan .gov/E le ct i ons  ●  (517)  335-3234  

September 16, 2022 
 
Donald Munski  
1078 Brookway Court 
Norton Shores, MI 49441     
 
Re: Munski v. Lahring 

Campaign Finance Complaint No. 2022 – 02 – 72 – 52  
 

Dear Mr. Munski: 
 
The Department of State received a response from Kevin Even, representing Zach Lahring, to the 
complaint you filed against Mr. Lahring alleging a violation of the Michigan Campaign Finance 
Act, 1976 P.A. 388, MCL 169.201 et seq. A copy of the response is provided as an enclosure 
with this letter. 
 
You may file a rebuttal statement after reviewing the enclosed response. If you elect to file a 
rebuttal statement, you are required to do so within 10 business days of the date of this letter. The 
rebuttal statement may be emailed to BOERegulatory@michigan.gov or mailed to the 
Department of State, Bureau of Elections, Richard H. Austin Building, 1st Floor, 430 West 
Allegan Street, Lansing, Michigan 48918.  
  
 

Sincerely, 
 
Regulatory Section 

                                                                                                Bureau of Elections 
                                                                                                Michigan Department of State 
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September 30, 2022 
Kevin Even   
Attorney for Zach Lahring 
Smith Haughey Rice & Roegge 
900 Third Street, Suite 204 
Muskegon, MI 49440       
       
 
Re: Munski v. Lahring 

Campaign Finance Complaint No. 2022 – 02 – 72 -52  
 

Dear Mr. Even: 
 
The Department of State (Department) has finished investigating the campaign finance 
complaint filed against your client, Mr. Lahring, alleging that your client violated the Michigan 
Campaign Finance Act (MCFA or Act). This letter concerns the disposition of that complaint. 
 
The complaint alleged that Mr. Lahring accepted contributions in excess of the amount allowed, 
and that he reported expenditures without sufficient detail.1   
 
You responded to the complaint. In your response, you acknowledged that each of the two 
contributors at issue mistakenly contributed $2,100 to Mr. Lahring in September 2020, which is 
double the amount that they could have permissibly contributed. You further stated that Mr. 
Lahring’s Committee treasurer acknowledged that these contributions were not flagged at the 
time the Committee’s report was filed. You submitted the treasurer’s letter to the contributors 
along with copies of the receipts for the remittance payments to the contributors, in the amount 
of the excess contribution. 
 
In a letter dated September 16, 2022, Mr. Munski was given the opportunity to provide a rebuttal 
but he did not do so.  
 

 
1 Mr. Munski also alleged that you failed to include sufficient detail when you reported a $4,230.73 expenditure to 
Right Strategies LLC for “advertising.” Because Mr. Lahring’s campaign statement was accepted as sufficiently 
detailed by the county clerk, who is Mr. Lahring’s proper filing official, the Department dismisses this allegation. 
MCL 169.216(6). 
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In Michigan, contributions to a candidate committee are governed by statute. MCL 169.252. 
Specifically, in local elections for districts containing fewer than 85,000 people, no person may 
donate more than $1,050.00. 
https://mertsplus.com/mertsuserguide/index.php?n=MANUALS.LocalLevelOffices. 
 
The Department has reviewed the evidence submitted in this matter and finds that you have 
remedied the overpayment violation in a manner and to an extent that is acceptable to the 
Department.  
 
Because the violation of the MCFA alleged in the complaint has been satisfactorily resolved, the 
Department dismisses the complaint and will take no further enforcement action. If you have any 
questions concerning this matter, you may contact me at BOERegulatory@michigan.gov. 
  
 
c: Donald Munski  
 
 

       




